Smith Michelle

From: : Smith Michelle .

Sent: — —Friday April-12, 2013 3:48-AM— .
—To: ; amesRBowell @iDowell:Net" :

Subject: Give Us This Day

Mr. Dowell,

| am wiiting regarding the organization Give Us This Day. The organization came to the Department’s attention as

appeared to be making misleading solicitations on the organization’s website, The Department noted the _
organization was continuing to represent itself as tax-exempt with the IRS, after the IRS had revoked its tax-exemg
status for failure to file required returns. The organization contacted me following its receipt of the Department’s

letter and has corrected the solicitations on its website. While this corrected the most immediate issue, as | stated
on the phone with Ms. Mary Holden, such issues can be symptomatic of larger management issues within an

organization. The Department therefore requested information about the organization’s plan to reinstate its tax-

exempt status with the IRS. Ms. Mary Holden indicated she was contacting you for representation and you would | l

in touch with me regarding the organization. | have left a few phone messages and would like to touch based abov
the organization’s plan regarding its tax-exempt status. | wil be out of the office between April 15 and April 24,
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. '

Sincerely,

Michelle Smith

Assistant Attorney General
Oregon Department of Justice
Charitable Activities Section
1515 SW 5th Ave, Suite 410

Portland, Or 97201
971.573-1836 (ph)

971-6731882 (fax) e
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Subject: Give Us This Day '
mMr. Dowell,

| am writing regarding the prganization Give Us This Day. The organization came to the Department’s attention as E
appeared to be making misleading solicitations on the organization’s website. The Department noted the

organization was continuing to representitself as tax-exempt with the IRS, after the IRS had revoked its tax-exemg
status for failure to file required returns. The organization contacted me following its receipt of the Department’s
letter and has corrected the solicitations on its website. While this corrected the most immediate issue, as | stated
on the phone with Ms. Mary Holden, such issues can be symptomatic of larger management issues within an
organization. The Department therefore requested information about the organization’s plan to reinstate its tax- .
exempt status with the IRS. Mis. Mary Holden indicated she was contacting you for representation and you would !
in touch with me regarding the organization. | have left a few phone messages and would like to touch based abot
the organization’s plan regarding its tax-exempt status. | will be out of the office between April 15 and April 24.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. ) <

Sincerely,

Michelle Smith

Assistant Attorney General
Oregon Department of Justice
Charitable Activities Section
1515 SW 5th Ave, Suite 410

portland, Or 97201
971-673-1936 {ph)

971-6731882 (fax) ' u



